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Fahim Muntasir

From: Sultan Sakauatl Sarkar <sul!an@crosg world. corn-
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Maruf Ahmed
Cc: Sharaban Tohura; Md. Fahim Muntasir, Meftatiul Zenan, IAd Hagrl 15, Bt
Rashid; ziaul islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed, Moshiur Fatieniat, Glsga B
Subject: RE: Regarding PY Garments malerials issue, ?:‘
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Dear Sir,

There is some intersections of power BBT at different area in this project hence belo: #iterns b, rrisaeed BUring

order by our team. Our installation team has tried to complete installation withott 1. u'md this triaterial Bt Al naot
be uUp to the mark from engineering ground. So requesting you to instruct concern person to drv!m of $hier priatsnialy 4t
earliest . .

3011973 | KXA 10504-B-D-1000 A-BOLT-ON-DOWNWARDS ELBOW-4W 1.00

!Ne are really sorry about this issue, hence taking this positively as a lesson.

We shall wait for your earlier action .

BR

Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | rm: % -~
A

Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Poad 90, (5
01755514792 | e: sultan@cross-world.com | w: www,cross-world.com by

From: Md. Fahim Muntasir [mailto:fahim@cross-world.com] _. . ' -
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:16 PM }\6‘ \ \\]/‘?.'a/
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To: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar \ W~ !
Niva A\ B AN A -
Cc: Sharaban Tohura X \t}\\, Y, "L-)*’d
‘ubject: Regarding PY Garments materials issue, Vi AL
\or
Dear Sir,

Below material has required to complete the 1000A BBT (Mezzanine Floor) installation task of P Garrents Lid,
Comilla EPZ.
Please take necessary action regarding this issue.

(i )
3011973 [ KXA 10504-B-D-1000 A-BOLT-ON-DOWNWARDS ELBOW-4W 1.00 | ADT T\ b .J
'\-,‘\1-‘33‘;

A (D
4 v

Best Regards, \ oM

)

~ Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Department | Pt 1/2, Poed 99,
Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: 01755694119 f: +€20 2 5281 510 |
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